



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

150724 2AM-MEL---- Acknowledgement of AEM Response to Intervenor Completeness review - New Application

Richard Nesbitt <Richard.Nesbitt@environmentalsciences.ca>

Thu, Jul 30, 2015 at 1:03 PM

To: Ian Parsons <Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca" <Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>, "mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca" <mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Hi Karen,

We are comfortable proceeding to the technical review stage of the application noting AEM is willing to work with us to resolve our outstanding concerns.

All the best,

Richard

Richard Nesbitt, M.Sc. | Aquatic Scientist

Hutchinson Environmental Sciences Ltd.

501 Krug St. Suite 202. Kitchener, ON. N2B 1L3

O: 519-576-1711 x5305 | C: 519-500-8055

www.environmentalsciences.ca 

From: Ian Parsons [mailto:Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]**Sent:** July-28-15 2:06 PM**To:** Karén Kharatyan; Richard Nesbitt; Robin Ikkutisluk**Cc:** Imanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca**Subject:** Re: Fwd: [Technical] 150724 2AM-MEL---- Acknowledgement of AEM Response to Intervenor Completeness review - New Application

Hi Karen,

Yes, AANDC is satisfied at this point with AEM's responses.

Regards,

Ian

